
Definition
Auxiliary Verb and its type  

He is playing football.

( Progressive tense )

وہ فٹ بال کھیل رہا ہے۔

He has played football.

(Perfect tense)

اس نے فٹ بال کھیلا ہے۔

He was arrested  by the police.

( Passive voice )

اسے پولیس نے گرفتار کر لیا۔

An apple is eaten by Fahad.

( Passive voice )

ایک سیب فہد نے کھایا ہے۔

Did you win?

( Interrogative mood )

کیا تم جیتے؟

Do not forget your wallet.

Imperative mood )

اپنا بٹوہ مت بھولنا۔

I am going to school.

(am is Helping verb)

میں اسکول جا رہا ہوں۔

I am a student.

(am is main verb)

میں ایک طالب علم ہوں۔

An auxiliary verb ( a helping verb ) is a verb used in forming the tenses, moods and voices of other verb.
Examples

Types ➢ Primary Auxiliary Verb ➢ Modal Auxiliary Verb

Primary Auxiliary Verb

be, do, have are called primary auxiliary verb.

• They help to form tenses with a main verb.
• They help from questions and negatives.
• They give emphasis to a sentences.

Be Is, am , are Was, were been

Do Do, does did done

Have Has, have Had Had

Be

Present simple Past simple

Sub – be (present) – main verb (ing) Sub – be (past) – main verb (ing)

I am eating an apple. I Was eating an apple.

We are playing cricket. We were playing cricket.

You are writing a story. You were writing a story.

She is offering prayer. She was offering prayer.

Ali and Javad are going to school. Ali and Javad were going to school.

Definition

Present/V1 Past/V2 Past Participle /V3

Function of Primary Auxiliary Verb

Forming tenses

Auxiliary Verb Be Passive voice

Present simple Past simple

object – be (present) – past participle - subject object – be (past) – past participle - subject

This book is liked by me.
(passive voice)

This book was liked by me.
(passive voice)

I like this book.
( active voice).

I liked this book.
( active voice).

I am liked by Ali.
(Passive voice )

I was liked by Ali.
(Passive voice )

Ali likes me.
( active voice )

Ali liked me.
( active voice )



Auxiliary Verb Have – Forming tenses

Present simple Past simple

Sub – have (present) – past participle -
object

Sub – have (past) – past participle -
object

I have eaten an apple. I had eaten an apple.

We have played cricket. We had played cricket.

You have written a story. You had written a story.

She have offered prayer. She had offered prayer.

Ali and Javad have gone to school. Ali and Javad had gone to school.

Auxiliary Verb Do – Forms & Function

Present simple ( negative ) Past simple ( negatives )

Sub – do (present) – not - base form -
object

Sub – do (present) – not - base form -
object

I do not eaten an apple. I did not eaten an apple.

We do not play cricket. We did not play cricket.

You do not write a story. You did not write a story.

She dose not offer prayer. She did not offer prayer.

Ali and Javad do not go to school. Ali and Javad did not go to school.

Auxiliary Verb Do – Forms & Function

Present simple ( questions ) Past simple ( questions )

do (present) – sub - base form - object do (present) – sub - base form - object

Do I eat an apple? Did I eat an apple?

do we play cricket? did we play cricket?

Do You write a story? Did You write a story?

dose She offer prayer? did She offer prayer?

do Ali and Javad go to school? did Ali and Javad go to school?

Auxiliary Verb Do – Forms & Function

Present simple ( emphasis ) Past simple ( emphasis )

sub - do (present) – base form - object sub - do (present) – base form - object

I like this book. I liked this book.

I do like this book. I did like this book.

We help you. We helped you.

We do help you. We did help you.

He plays cricket. He played cricket.

He does play cricket. He did play cricket.

Fahad speaks English well. Fahad spoke English well.

Fahad does speak English well. Fahad did speak English well.

They go to the cinema every morning. They went to the cinema every morning.

They do go to the cinema every morning.
They did go to the cinema every 

morning.


